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Chzrles M. Dayle
Ohief Deputy Sheriff
Cikadn, Maing

Denx Sirt

Ths quastion reised in your letter of
Jmwary £7, is oie which we beve previously disoussed
with the Ematnry of State, and wo bad coneluded
that & law eiforcesent officer on salary, or per dlem,
fon & tom, comnty, Stete er Fedarel dvanch of the .
governaent was not required to use .texl pleten ;synh
geil them, or to earry publie insurenece im order for
mhmlartomapmﬁpﬂmeuuapanorhu
duty as such lsn enforcemsnt offiosrs

Very truly yours,

Frons U, Barkett
Attorney General
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